



## Diocesan Board of Education

19 May 2022 at 2:00pm via Zoom

### Agenda

1. **Welcome, Schools in our Thoughts, Prayers, Apologies & Declarations of Interest**
2. **Minutes of the Diocesan Board of Education 13 January 2022 \***
  - 2.1 *To approve the minutes*
  - 2.2 *Matters arising*

#### ITEMS FOR INFORMATION

3. **Committee Minutes**
  - 3.1 *To receive the minutes from SS&E 1 February 2022 \**
  - 3.2 *To receive the minutes from RM 23 February 2022 \**
  - 3.3 *To receive the minutes from BEC 23 February 2022 \**
  - 3.4 *To receive the minutes from SS&E 15 March 2022 \**
  - 3.5 *To receive the draft minutes from S&L 23 March 2022 \**
  - 3.6 *To receive the minutes from BEC 23 March 2022 \**
  - 3.7 *To receive the draft minutes from BEC 27 April 2022 \**
  - 3.8 *To receive the draft minutes from SS&E 3 May 2022 \**
  - 3.9 *To receive the draft minutes from RM 4 May 2022 \**
4. **PDET Report \***
5. **DBE Membership & Attendance 2019 – 2022 (up to 11 May 2022) \***
6. **Headteachers' Conference 24 March 2022 Speakers' Presentations & Feedback \***
7. **Headteachers' Conference Attendance Analysis 2021-2022 \***
8. **Headteachers' Conference Programme 16 June 2022 Speakers and Biographies \***
9. **Brackley Deanery – Building Bridges Between School & Church \***
10. **Ongoing Pandemic Support for Schools**
  - 10.1 *Ongoing Telephone, Pastoral and Prayer Support, and Headteacher Visits*
  - 10.2 *General Advice, Guidance & Support Provided for School Leaders & Responses \**
11. **Recent Church School Headteacher Appointments**
12. **DBE Education Team Developments for 2022-2023**
13. **Summary Report on 12 May Diocesan Synod**
14. **End of Current DBE Cycle 31.12.22 and DBE Member Appointment Timeline for 1.1.23**
15. **5 Year Analysis of DBE Funds, Assets and Investments \***
16. **Diocesan SIAMS Leads Briefing \***
17. **DBE Chairs Briefing – Future Landscape for Church of England Schools \***
18. **Dioceses Education Data Summary \***
19. **Spare Capacity in VA and VC Schools and SATs in Peterborough Diocese \***

*ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION*

20. **Approval of Consultation Responses Drafted by The DBE Green Paper Working Party \***
21. **Presentation from and Discussion with Jonathan Lewis, Service Director – Education for Peterborough and Cambridgeshire – Reflections on the Pandemic and on The Future Direction for Schools and Academies, and the Plans Peterborough Will Put in Place to Help Schools and Academies Fulfil Their Potential; Including Reflections on The White and Green Papers**
22. **Presentation from and Discussion with Ruth Walker-Green and Margaret Holman, CEO and Chair of PDET – PDET’s Growth Strategy \***
23. **White Paper Questions to Be Discussed in Committees in June and July – Primarily S&L and BEC; and Initial Discussion Today Time Permitting re. Chapter 4 \***

**The Grace**

Date of next meeting: Thursday 22<sup>nd</sup> September, 2.00pm, Bouverie Court or via Zoom

\*related documents uploaded